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Dear Sian, 
 
I am responding to your written question:  

“Further to WQ93088, will the Cabinet Secretary confirm the timetable for publishing 
the work the chief dental officer was asked to do?” 

 
I have asked the Chief Dental Officer to undertake long-term policy development to provide 
me with options which could help to improve access to NHS dentistry, subject to funding 
being available. Any decisions I may take in terms of implementing options will be 
communicated to Members in the normal manner. 
 
Yours sincerely,  

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Care 
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
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